PROPOSAL FORM-COMPREHENSIVE HEALTHCARE INSURANCE - EXPAT CARE
GIAY YEU CAU BAO HIEM CHAM SOC SU’C KHOE TOAN DIEN CAO CAP

You are required to disclose in the Proposal Form fully and faithfully all the facts you know or ought to know, otherwise the policy issued may be void
Vui Iong ké khai moi théng tin theo mdu yéu céu nay ddy dii va trung thuc hodc Hop dong bdo hiém sé khéng c6 hiéu luc

PARTICULARS OF THE PROPOSER

The Proposer
Bén yéu cdu Bdo hiém

THONG TIN BEN YEU CAU BAO HIEM

Business
Nganh nghé

Address
Dia chi

Insurance Period
Thoi han bdo hiém Tir

From:

INFORMATION OF THE INSURED

THONG TIN VE NGU'O'T1 PU'Q'C BAO HIEM

Please read carefully and answer honestly and completely questions below about the Insured in the attached list of Insured. This will be a condition precedent to all Company's liability relating to the
Insured. Failure to disclose any material fact may invalidate the Policy entirely or partly
Dé nghi Bén yéu cdu bdo hiém doc ky va trd 1oi trung thuc cdc cdu héi dudi ddy vé Nguwoi duge bdo hiém dwdi Danh sdch bdo hiém di kém. Pdy la diéu kién tién quyét cho trdch nhiém phdp ly cia
Céng ty bdo hiém ddi véi Ngudi dwoe bdo hiém. Viéc khéng khai bdo nhitng thong tin trong yéu cé thé lam vé hiéu mgt phdn hodc toan bé Hop ddng bdo hiém sé cdp.

Noted: "You" mentioned in questionaire below is understood "the Insured"

Luu y: "Ban" dwoc dé cdp nhw bdng cdu héi dwéi ddy dwoc hiéu la "Ngwoi dugc bdo hiém”

Are you currently
undergoing in inpatient
Do you have or have you [treatment due to accident
Do you have a permanent . .
Areyouover 75years  |Do you suffered from . . ever been treated for or illness (applicable for
ID number or . disablement rating from 50% o ;
. old? mental illness or leprosy? cancer within 3 years? new added insureds)?
Name (Given Name, | Date of Passport P o AN » and above? bk Ak o . A
No . Ban c6 ngoai 75 tudi Ban c6 bi bénh tam than, e P .z Ban c6 hodc da tirng diéu |Ban cé dang diéu tri ndi
p Surname) Birth Number o o Ban c6 bi thuwong tat vinh vien . N . . . s
S6 N ° . . . |khéng? hay phong khéng ? | 1A N tri Ung thw trong vong 3 |trii do tai nan hodc bénh
Tén (Tén, Ho) Ngay sinh | S6 CMND/ S& tir 50% tré 1én khong? S aa 11 . o L
nam gan day khong? (dp dung déi véi Nguoi
Passport P PPN
dworc bdo hiém moi thém
vao)?
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
1 [ [l [ [ [l [l [ [l [l [l
2 [ [l [ [ [l [l [ [l [l [l
3 [ [l [ [ [l [l [ [l [l [l
4 [ [l [ [ [l [l [ [l [l [l

PARTICULARS OF THE INSURED

CHI TIET CUA NGU'O'l BUQ'C BAO HIEM

Insured Person means any individual who is lawfully residing in Vietnam, whose life is insured under the Policy and is identified as the Insured in the Schedule/Certificate or Endorsements
Nguoi dwoe bdo hiém la bdt ky cd nhdn ndo dang thwong trii hodc tam trii hop phdp tai Viét Nam, ¢6 tinh mang hodc sitc khée dwoc bdo hiém theo Hop dong bdo hiém va duwoc ghi la Nguoi dwoc
bdo hiém trong Bdn tém tdt Hop ddng bdo hiém/ Gidy chirng nhdn bdo hiém hodc cdc stra déi b6 sung.

Currency/ Pon vi tién t¢ : million (M) VND/ triéu VND

ID number or | Relationship with .

Passport Proposer Inception Expiry date
No Name (Given Name, Surname) Date of Birth o R date p‘ y . Main benefit Optional benefit Premium
6 Tén (Tén, Ho) Ngéy sinh Number | Mbiquanhévoi | oy o | Ngayket | o o 1oi chinh | Quyen loi lua chon Phi

) 16 9y S6 CMND/ S3 | Bén yéu ciu béo gdgu thiic wenie et fua che

Passport hiém
1
2
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WARRANTIES & REPRESENTATIONS OF THE BROPOSER DERING THE PROCESS OF SIGNING THE POCICY
CAM KET & BA0O PAM CUA BEN YEU CAU BAO HIEM TRONG QUA TRINH GIAO KET HOP PONG BAO HIEM

Signature of Proposer Date
Chir ki clia Bén yéu ciu BH Ngay
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